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Close Paul

From: ¢ Code A

Sent: 06 August 2010 12:25

To: Close Paul; Clements Simon
Cc: Wickremasinghe Sid

Subject: RE: Rochester
" Hi everyone,

Sorry | did not know about the conference and has booked a hospital appointment for my 3 monthly bone
marrow check. It will take about 3 hours.

From: Close Paul

Sent: 06 August 2010 12:02

To: Clements Simon

Cc: Wickremasinghe Sid; ONeill Kim
Subject: FW: Rochester

Simon,
Dave Grocott has the attached docs for consideration and discussion next Monday pm.

He knows we will discuss all the issues which the police want to raise and also determine the best ways to
‘deconstruct’ the inevitable problems which will arise.

I will write to J White [Solicitor for the families] later next week or at whatever timing best suits the police. .

P

06/08/2010



